
c 2 

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

No. fDAs|ms|E«] 2»22|253 Dated: 22Jo3 |2e22 

To 
Sh. Gaurav Kaushik, 
M/s. Jungle Jamboree, 
A-23, Vishal Enclave, Rajouri Garden, 
New Delhi- 110027

Sub: Regarding inspection report in rlo M/s. Jungle Jamboree located at FF, A-23., Vishal 

Enclave, Rajouri Garden, Delhi- 110027. 

Sir, 
This is in reference to your letter No. nil dated nil received vide outdoor diary No. 6618 

dated 17.02.2022, regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in respect of M/s. Jungle Jamboree 

located at FF, A-23, Vishal Enclave, Rajouri Garden, Delhi- 110027. In this regard, you are 

informed that your application will be considered only if it is received through MHA Portal 

(htps://delehlhlic.mha.gov.in). 
In view of above, the application for renewal of FSC is not considered at this stage & 

rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety measures 

shall be at the risk and liabilities of the owner/occupier. 

Yours faithfuly 

AWi Gargd 
Director 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to:- 
1. The Deputy Health Officer, Keshavpuram Zone, North Delhi Municipal Corporation, A-1 

Block, Keshavpuram, New Delhi. 

2 The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic.), 1 Floor, Police Station Defence Colony, New 

Delhi-110049. 
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